30%h November 1933,

Dear Thormbon,

I have drafted abstrasts from absut
the right lengths of thetwo first questions
suggested by the Seotbish Committes, and I am
sending coples to you and to Ruggles Gates, in order
that we may put Sogether fairly ccherent doouments,

1 disoussed the Secalety's affalrs with
Bramwell the other day, and he suggested that 1
might be well for him, without Blaoker or Ohance,
to meet with the Sedpntifie Greup om the Coumeil,

I sm net sure that this ia at alla bad idea,

He mdmits %o being controlled mere or less by
Chaxnoe and Blasker, complaining imdsed that he

war goolded by them for allowing my resdlutiom

on Solentific represemtation to be discussed at

the last Counolle as though he sould help it or
would have had amy right to prevemt 1t., It would,
I think, Be an epportunity be let him see that an
important part of the Counell is unibed amd resclute
and not to be dlverted by side ilssuss from the mainm
questlon of whether motlon taken by Offlcers of



the Soclety on 1ts hehalf, shall bs based om the
degision of a predomihately Sodsntifis,or of a
non-3glentlific Committes, He owrmot deny that
but for his persenal opposition from the ghair
the Council was agreeabls to ths appointment of
a predominately Solentifie Committee, He ia
therefore respensible for proposing altermativs
means of mesting our wishes. I doghot myself
thing he will be se foolish ms %o try %o carry
on the businssa of the:3cclety in oppesition to
the wishes of the Selenbifia Members, The mesbing,
if we eall i, would unhtl, in so ni- me they
can attend, of Eramwell, Huxley, you, I, Culler,
Fraser Roberts, Ford, Miss Urump amd Mrs, Hodson,

I xn writing also to these to ascertaln
thelir wiews,

Yours sincerely,



